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From: Lawrence Criscione () (6) vt S
Sent: Monday, November 03, 2014 7:24 PM RelatedCase: ..
To: FOIA Resource; Blaney, Stephanie; Pearson, Laura o B
Cc: Jim Riccio
Subject: FOIA Request for 2013-03-25 08:06 email from John Boska to Jim Riccio including

attachment
Attachments: 2013-03-25 Oconee slides on flood hazard report.pdf; ATT00002.htm

Stephanie/Laura:

I submitted the FOIA request in the email below on Sunday but have not yet received an acknowledgment letter
so I do not know if you have yet assigned it a tracking number.

I received the requested email today “compliments of Greenpeace”, but would still like an official version from
the NRC that contains any NRC redactions and that notes the FOIA exemptions, if any, that the NRC is
claiming.

The record requested is as follows:

The email sent by John Boska of NRR/DORL to Jim Riccio of Greenpeace on March 25,2013 at
08:06 along with the attachment to that email entitled ''2013-03-25 Oconee slides on flood hazard
report.pdf”’

Please process this email as a request for records under the Freedom of Information Act.

[ do not intend to pay any fees for the processing of this request. There should be minimal search time
associated with this request. Also, the record requested is currently stored by the NRC in electronic format and
[ desire it to be released to me electronically, so there should be no reproduction costs associated with this
request. It is not a trivial matter for me to process a Fee Exemption request, but [ will do so if you honestly
believe that fees are appropriate.

Per the Freedom of Information Act and 10 CFR 9.25(a), I expect a response by December 4, 2014 (i.e. 20
working days). I have noticed that the NRC has been arbitrarily claiming “unusual circumstances™ and thereby
extending your times limits by ten working days. Please do not arbitrarily make such a claim for this FOIA
request. If you believe “unusual circumstances” apply to this request, then please specifically state which of the
three items in 10 CFR 9.25(¢) justify such a determination.

I work in (B) (6) ' and make it home tc(B)(6)" infrequently. Please conduct all correspondence with me
electronically at (b) (6) . If there is something which cannot be sent electronically, then
please call me at(b) (6) and [ will come by the FOIA office to pick it up.

Thank you,
Larry
Lawrence S. Criscione

(b) (6) '
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